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From: Dean Boland 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 10:58:41 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: Southwell, Alexander; Paul Argentieri 
Subject: Supplemental Declaration Request from Defendants regarding Mr. Holmberg 

Alex:  
 
Mr. Ceglia has no personal knowledge regarding what files Jason Holmberg has retained or is retaining 
regarding this matter.  Moreover, those files have been produced to Stroz Friedberg after your 
communication.  Mr. Ceglia could not produce a declaration "from personal knowledge" as declarations appear 
to require, regarding this issue.  If you are seeking a declaration that is not from Mr. Ceglia's personal 
knowledge, i.e. restates hearsay he has been provided about Mr. Holmberg's file retention, please advise and we 
will consider it. 
 
Dean. 
 
 
--  
Dean Boland  
Owner/Member 
Boland Legal, LLC 
18123 Sloane Avenue 
Lakewood, Ohio 44107 
216.236.8080 ph 
866.455.1267 fax 
dean@bolandlegal.com 
 
Please note, I typically only review my emails once daily.  If there is something urgent in any email, please do 
not hesitate to contact my office at 216-236-8080. 
 




